
April 23, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC MAILAND U.S. MAILDELIVERY
Ms. Ann Cole
Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission
Betty Easley Conference Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 070098-EI
Florida Power & Light Company’s Petition to Determine Need for FPL Glades Power 
Park Units 1 and 2 Electrical Power Plant

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter FPL withdraws its Motion Regarding Confidentiality, filed Thursday, April 
19, 2007, in the above-referenced docket.  Counsel for Sierra Club et. al. has informed 
FPL that the document that was the subject of the Motion is not confidential and does not 
need to be treated as such during the course of the hearing.

Please contact me if you or your staff has questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

s/Natalie F. Smith

Natalie F. Smith
NFS:jp
cc: All Counsel of Record

Natalie F. Smith
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL  33408-0420
(561) 691-7207
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)


